UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE
CALJ [ HLO

Wash, ©%

Inre: P & S Docket No.

)
)
Stacey Roy Long, d/b/a Long Cattle )
Company, LLC, )
)
)

Respondent COMPLAINT

There is reason to believe that the respondent named herein has willfully violated
provisions of the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C.
§ 181 ef seq.), hereinafter referred to as the Act, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (9
C.F.R. § 201.1 ef seq.) and therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the following:

L

(a) Stacey Roy Long, d/b/a Long Cattle Company, LLC, hereinafter referred to as the
respondent, is an individual doing business as a business entity in the State of Missouri.
Respondent’s business address is his home address. In order to protect the personal privacy of
the respondent, complainant is not providing Mr. Long’s address in this complaint, but
complainant has provided the address to the Hearing Clerk so that service can be effected.

(b) Respondent at all times material herein was:

1. Engaged in the business of a dealer buying and selling livestock in commerce
for his own account or as a market agency buying and selling livestock in commerce for accounts
of others;

2. Required to be registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer and

market agency to buy and sell livestock in commerce for his own account and accounts of others

and operate with the required bond;



3. Not registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer or market agency

to buy and sell livestock in commerce and was operating without the required bond.

IL.

(a) From September 7, 2011 to June 18, 2012, respondent engaged in business as a

dealer or market agency without being registered as a dealer or market agency in violation of

Section 301 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 201) and section 201.10(a) of the regulations (9 C.F.R.

201.10(a)); and without maintaining an adequate bond or its equivalent, in violation of Section

312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a)) and sections 201.29 and 201.30 of the regulations (9 C.F.R.

§§ 201.29 and 201.30). Records show that respondent bought livestock from South Central

Regional, Interstate Regional Stockyards, Inc. and Joplin Regional Stockyards on commission

for businesses and individuals.

(See Exhibit A and paragraph Ii(b) below).

(b) On or about the dates and in the transactions set forth below, respondent purchased

livestock and failed to pay, when due, for such livestock purchases, in violation of Section 409(a)

of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 228b(a)) and 9 C.F.R. § 201.43.

PURCHASE/HARVEST SELLER’S LIVESTOCK DUE DATE PAYMENT

DATE NAME AMOUNT DATE

May 1, 2012 Interstate $163,324.97 May 2,2012 May 8, 2012
Regional (check returned
Stockyards, Inc. May 14, 2012)

May 8, 2012 Interstate $85,316.08 May 9, 2012 May 15, 2012
Regional
Stockyards, Inc.,

May 15, 2012 Interstate $92,831.69 May 16, 2012 May 24, 2012
Regional
Stockyards, Inc.

June 12,2012 Interstate $186,816.32 June 13,2012 Check returned
Regional June 22, 2012
Stockyards, Inc.

June 14, 2012 Lebanon $253,462.68 June 15, 2012 Check returned
Livestock June 25, 2012
Auction S & T,

e
J




June 18, 2012 Joplin Regional | $182,337.23 June 19, 2012 Check returned
Stockyards June 22,2012

(c) As of the date of issuance of this complaint, $622,616.23 (six hundred twenty-two
thousand six hundred sixteen dollars and twenty-three cents), referred to in paragraph [I(b) above

remains unpaid.

(d) Respondent, on or about the dates and in the transactions listed in paragraph II(b),
issued checks in payment for livestock purchases which checks were returned unpaid by the bank
upon which they were drawn because respondent did not have and maintain sufficient funds on
deposit and available in the accounts upon which such checks were drawn to pay such checks
when presented, in violation of Section 409(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 228b(a)) and 9 C.F.R. §
201.43.

I

By reasons of the facts alleged in paragraph II herein, respondent wilfully violated
Sections 301, 312(a) and 409(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 201, 213(a) and 228b(a)) and 9 C.F.R.
§§ 201.10(a), 29, 30 and 43 of the regulations.

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that for the purpose of determining whether the
respondent has, in fact, wilfully violated the Act, this complaint shall be served upon the
respondent. Respondent shall file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States Department
of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing
proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.). Failure to file an answer shall constitute an
admission of all the material allegations of this complaint.

Packers and Stockyards Program, GIPSA, request:

1. That unless the respondent fails to file an answer within the time frame allowed

the or, or files an answer admitting all the material alli itions of this complaint, this




proceeding be set for oral hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing
proceedings under the Act; and
2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring the respondent to

cease and desist from the violations found to exist and assessing such civil penalties, as are
authorized by the Act and warranted in the premises.

Done at Washington, D.C.

This 4™ day of Noyemhe 2013

Suhom B, Keun

Susan B. Keith
Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program

Tracey Manoff

Attorney for Complainant

Marketing, Regulatory, and Food Safety Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel, USDA

Room 2324, South Building

1400 Independence Ave. S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20250-1400

Telephone: (202) 720-2434

Facscimile: (202) 690-4322






